From: <no-reply@planning.nsw.gov.au>

To: <onlineapplication@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 7/10/2012 3:22 pm
Subject: SSD Application Received

Applicant details

Applicant Title:
Mr

Applicant Firstname:
lan

Applicant Surname:
Forbes

Applicant Day Phone:
8382 2000

Applicant Fax:

Applicant Mobile:

Applicant Email:
vgoldschmidt@jbaplanning.com.au
Applicant Company:
St Vincents & Mater Health Sydney Ltd
Applicant ABN:

Applicant Physical Address:

230 Barcom Avenue Darlinghurst, NSW 2010
Applicant Postal Address:

As Above

Site details

Site Title:

St Vincent's Darlinghurst Campus
Site Location:

Victoria Street Darlinghurst, 2010
Site Government Area:

547
Lot/DP:

see attached

Project details

Title:
Darlinghurst Campus Capital Master Plan
Applying for development consent in stages:

State Significance:

Schedule 1 - State Significant Development-Clause 14: Hospitals/medical centres and health
research facilities
Description:

Staged Master Plan for the future development of the St Vincent's and Mater Health Sydney
Darlinghurst Campus and first stage of works, that is the excavation and construction of a new
underground car park for approximately 90 vehicles
Capital Investment Value:

$2,198,988,000.00
Construction jobs:

150
Operational jobs:



Permissibility
Crown Development?:
Crown Agency:
Permissible:

Permissible with consent

Other Approvals

Heritage Act 1977



